
From: 
Sent: 
To: 
Subject: 

French, Deborah <Deborah.French@alcoa.com> 
01 August 2014 13:00 
Mark Harris;Geof Blades 
RE: FW: Grenfell Tower, Materials Update 

Hi Mark 

It's getting exciting... thank you for your hard work and perseverance in putting Reynobond forward. 
I think I owe you and Geof either lunch or dinner at some point. 

website: www.revnobond-desiqn-collection.eu Revnobond innovations -http; / /excel lence-in- innovation.eu/aluminium-facades-bau-20i3/ 

From: Mark Harris [mailto:Markharris(a)harleycw.co.uk] 
Sent: Thursday, July 31 , 2014 1:51 PM 
To: aeof.blades(a)ceparoup.co.uk 
Cc: French, Deborah 

Subject: EXT: FW: Grenfell Tower, Materials Update 

Geof/Deb 

Copy for your interest 

From: Simon Lawrence [slawrence@rydon.co.uk] 
Sent: 31 July 2014 13:06 
To: Mark Harris; Rob Maxwell; Ray Bailey 
Cc: Mike Albiston; Simon O'Connor; Zak Maynard; Adam Marriott 
Subject: FW: Grenfell Tower, Materials Update 

Afternoon Gents, 

As I'm sure that you are already aware Grenfell Tower project is now starting to gain some much needed 
momentum recently, particularly around the fagade design area and planning. I've copied you all into this 
email trail as background information. The bottom line is that the client has just confirmed to planning that 
they are looking to proceed with the Reynobond Champagne colour (as shown on the mock-up) for the main 
body of the building and the cladding will be the 'cassette' fixing version. 
The bottom sections of the columns will also be GRC Column Casings (spec H40 130) which is the same as 
the original tender spec. 

It is unlikely that the Planners will have any major issues with the above proposals as they have wanted 
'cassette' fixings from the start. It may be wise not to order the champagne colour until we have 100% 
assurance but you can certainly start getting things rolling. Full design can now start. Therefore as a team 
we need to get the design team meetings going asap, which I will co-ordinate and send out meeting times 

Debbs 

Deborah French 
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shortly. We know that Rob Is the Contracts Manager on the project but can you confirm which other Harley 
team members will be involved please? 

Any questions please let me know. 

Regards 

Simon Lawrence, ACIOB, MInstLM 
Contracts Manager 
T • 

EMEA Legal Entity Information: http://www.alcoa.com/global/en/general/legal_europe.asp 
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